

# RE: LTEP Draft Cabinet Submission

---

**From:** "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 10 Jul 2017 20:06:07 -0400  
**Attachments:** 2017-07-10- Draft LTEP Cab Sub v3.pptx (8.85 MB)

---

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised draft of the Cabinet submission, based on your edits below. Edits are redlined. We can discuss this version of the submission tomorrow morning.

We'll take a look at your new edits from this evening for incorporation tomorrow.

Thanks,  
Hillary

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** July-10-17 9:23 AM  
**To:** Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: LTEP Draft Cabinet Submission

Good Morning:

More specific edits to follow, but in the interest of time, since we have the CO/PO Meeting on Wednesday, I think a bit of work needs to get started right away:

1. Whenever we have a "proposed action" that reads "no decision sought". It is an invitation for major criticism of the Ministry. Largely where no critique is warranted. Please review and update all of the "proposed actions" that are less than robust. Wording can be as simple as confirming things that we have long taken for granted. Renewables is most glaring in this regard. The active decision is to "transition from standard-offer fixed price contracts to a dynamic and flexible net metering regime that fully values distributed energy resources in the 21st century supply mix". Make things sound exciting!

2. We are missing the detail on supply / demand / price curves. These will be required to be added in time for our Wednesday PO/CO briefing. They consider this week's conversation to be "the big reveal". No pressure IESO!

Let's review these edits at tomorrow's MO briefing, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault  
Ministry of Energy  
[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)

On Jul 8, 2017, at 5:58 PM, Martin, Eric (ENERGY) <[Eric.Martin@ontario.ca](mailto:Eric.Martin@ontario.ca)> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft of the Cabinet submission for discussion on Tuesday morning. We're sharing as a pdf due to the size.

Thanks,  
Eric

<2017-07-08- Draft LTEP Cab Sub v2.pdf>